Jaxne Darle!

From: joy flavell -
Sent: 15 December 2014 22:34
To: LDF

Subject: Inital consultation
Importance: High

Ta whom It may concern

t would like to outline my concerns with your proposals for Whitley in relation to your plans, you state in your plan
that Whitley green belt ,then please tell me how the plans or proposals | have seen relate to green belt land in
whitely. Nothing to do with travellers and farmers putting these forward | suppose .

I cannot in any way shape accept that you are seriously considering putting a total 919 houses on green belt land.

this village cannot sustain that amount of housing there is only a small primary school, over subscribed no shops or

amenities in Whitely ,the only employment in Whitley is Tunstall Telecom ,or if you are Eastern European the
~mushroom farm {they only employ 3 non eastern European employees) so much for extended planning permission
““0n the back of employing local people.

{ would also like to know why when ever any planning propasals come up you add Whitley to Eggborough, when we
do not have any of the benefits of Egghorough .

The plans that state Whitley/002 was stated at a Parish Council meeting that | was talking rubbish when [ stated
that now they had given planning Permission far Whitley/05 (because if not travellers site would be built } again
holding village to ransom if not giving permission for the houses to be built ,you could see that that was the plan all
along to build all round back of Cathcart and To the side of Gravel Hill ,but my understanding is that with the quarry
sited so close there was still land movement.

{ am not against more housing but it has to be a fair percentage ,| would also like to know what happened to all the
subsidence that was in Whitley, the Whitley /10 site for instance has only just had a major hole filled in as it opened
up again (don't supposed that matters as it does not affect the councillors who make these decisions ).

“21 would afso like to know if the drainage system and the telephone exchange will be upgraded as at the moment
neither work very well.

| would also like to know what percentage of these houses proposed woulkd be available to local people ,as they
seem to be the last on the list for any housing in the village ,mostly they go to people from outside the village ,most
of the children born in Whitley have had to move away due to no job opportunities or housing ,sa if there is ncne for
them how do you propose to create the job and opportunities that have been lacking for so long .

None of these plans really affect me in relation to sites proposed.

I just think again Selby council is not taking into consideration any of Whitley's needs as a village .can you also
confirm if all this extra housing is proposed how n much is social and how much is private ,because as a council you
do not provide any infrastructure for Whitley at the moment { bin emptying, Street Lighting aside )and most people
who work for Selby Councll or the police have not got a clue where it is .

Please do not think that | am in any way racist because of my comments | am not, it is that Whitley is being used by
Various travellers to build homes all along the A19 then claim to be victims, when In actual fact it is the villages that
are the victims as we are not allowed a democratic say in what homes are being built, they have bought land on the
pretext of grazing and are now putting planning permission In for housing on that land (green Belt }.

Does not bode well



Kind regards
Joy Flavell
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